ABOUT ME

Full-stack Designer/Developer for over 13 years commercially, now focusing on the A.I, Fintech and Web3 solutions.

Comfortable operating within major Ad agencies or in-house as part of the team.

I'm able to produce all types of Dapps, web, mobile solutions from concept to completion, and social media campaigns: Apps, Html emails, Digital adverts (Standard/Rich Media) and Micro-sites.

SKILLS

HTML5			
JAVASCRIPT			
CSS3			
REACT JS			
REDUX			
ADOBE XD			
ILLUSTRATOR			
PHOTOSHOP			
AWS			
BLENDER 2.85			

PERSONAL



FULL STACK DESIGNER/DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

(01-2021 - 02-2024)

FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

(CONTRACTOR)

- Fintech, Defi, HTML5 coding, Dapps, Apps, Smart contracts.
- **Skills:** React Js, Smart Contracts, Solidity, Web3, Ether.js, Hardhat, Truffle, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Python, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Ruby on Rails.
- Clients: Space, TRIPLE C, ENGINE, LMC, AMV_BBDO, Thinkfarm

(06-2020-11-2020)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

VARIOUS AGENCIES

- Social media/Html emails campaigns, HTML5 coding, Apps.
- **Skills:** HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Adobe XD, Photoshop, InDesign.
- Clients: TW Solicitors, BaberSmtih, Afiniti and Brainstorm

(01-2020 - 03-2020)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

VARIOUS AGENCIES

- Social media/Html emails campaigns, HTML5 coding, Apps.
- **Skills:** REACT Js, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Photoshop, InDesian.
- Clients: ProfilesCreative, Economist

(10-2019 -)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

VARIOUS AGENCIES

- Social media/Html emails campaigns, HTML5 coding, Apps.
- Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop and InDesign.
- · Clients: LMC Design, Gramafilm

(8-2019 - 10-2019)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ANN SUMMERS

- Online Design/Dev: social campaigns, Email and Website builds.
- Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop, InDesign.

(5-2019 - 7-2019)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

VARIOUS AGENCIES

- Online Designing: web campaigns, microsites.
- Social media/Html emails campaigns, HTML5 coding, Apps.
- Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop and InDesign.
- Clients: Frameworks, IRIS and Pulse

(3-2019 - 5-2019)

UX/UI DESIGNER

M-IS

- Online Design/Dev: web campaigns, microsites, Aftereffects
- Online campaign management (DoubleClick/Celtra)
- Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop and Adobe XD.

(10-2018 - 2-2019)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER

VARIOUS AGENCIES

- •Online Designing: web campaigns, microsites, Aftereffects
- •Social media/Html emails campaigns, HTML5 coding, Apps.
- •Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.Js and Nodejs.
- Clients: Wickes, Blueprint and Works MC

(7-2018 - 10-2018)

SENIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ARGOS

- Online Design/Dev: web campaigns, Website's page builds
- •Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.Js and Nodejs.

CERTIFICATIONS

(02 - 2023)

AUTOMATION DEVELOPER: CERTIFICATION LEVEL 2 ROBOCORP.COM

(02 - 2023)

AUTOMATION DEVELOPER: CERTIFICATION LEVEL 1 ROBOCORP.COM

(03 - 2021)

THE COMPLETE WEB DEVELOPER: ZERO TO MASTERY UDEMY.COM

(09 - 2020)

JAVASCRIPT ALGORITHMS AND DATA STRUCTURES

FREECODECAMP.ORG

(11 - 2019)

RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN

FREECODECAMP.ORG

EDUCATION

(2003 - 2005)

HND GRAPHIC DESIGN

SOUTHWARK COLLEGE